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Thank you, GPF, for sharing such an encouraging testimony with us. May God
bless you abundantly, and may He bring repentance and cleansing to all those
involved.

GPF's Email

-------- Original Message --------
From: GPF
To: AUReporter at Save3ABN.com
Subject: 3ABN Mess
Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2007 11:00:08 -0800 (PST)

I don't know you; in fact until yesterday had not heard your
name. But let me tell you that you are bing used of God to
unearth, reveal, and uncover "sin in Israel." As a "fallen pastor"
I know how the devil blinds the eyes of those whom he would
destroy. I finally admitted my guilt and started life over again. I
am free! Cleansed by the blood of the Lamb! But not until
there is admission and full repentance can this happen.

Please don't give up! God is not blessing 3ABN, in my opinon,
any more than He is blessing the Roman Catholic Church,
guilty, as they are, of defying Him in so many areas. the devil
can cause good things to happen making it look as though Ged
is blessing. God will bless only those who are surrendered to
do His bidding.

May God continue to bless you. I will pray for wisdom for you
to know just what to do and what to leave undone.

--GPF
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